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October 11, 2024 

  

 

Honorable Board of Supervisors  
County of Alameda  
1221 Oak Street, Suite 536  
Oakland, CA 94612-4305  
  

SUBJECT: APPROVE A NEW LEASE AGREEMENT FOR THE ALAMEDA COUNTY 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 3 FIELD OFFICE AT 101 CALLAN 

AVENUE, SUITE 103, SAN LEANDRO; MASTER CONTRACT NO. 900881; 

AMOUNT: $560,508 
  
Dear Board Members:  
  
RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve a new lease agreement (Master Contract No. 900881) between SL 101 LLC, Landlord, 

(Principal: Pamela Rigg; Location: San Leandro, CA) and the County of Alameda, for the Alameda 

County Board of Supervisors District 3 Field Office, Tenant, to lease 1,735 rentable square feet of 

office space at 101 Callan Avenue, Suite 103, San Leandro, for the term of 11/1/2024 to 10/31/2027, 

with two, three-year extension options for a total term through 10/31/2033, and a total contract stated 

amount  at $560,508. 

 

DISCUSSION/SUMMARY: 
  
The Board of Supervisors District 3 Field Office (District 3) had been serving the community at 15903 

Hesperian Boulevard, San Lorenzo since December 4, 2001. After seven lease modifications, the lease 

expired on December 31, 2023. Following an assessment of the site, District 3 chose to not renew the 

lease and relocate to a new location.     
  

Beginning in late 2023, extensive market search efforts began to find a suitable site within San Lorenzo 

that meets the lease terms and conditions acceptable to both prospective landlords and the County. 

Despite substantial efforts, a suitable agreement could not be reached. Consequently, District 3 

approved an expanded geographical search to include locations outside San Lorenzo but within the 

district. A comprehensive search in neighboring San Leandro led to the identification of 101 Callan 

Avenue. This location not only meets the needs for accessibility but also offers a new and well-

maintained office space with a favorable, exterior-facing door and adjacent parking to better serve the 

community. 

 

The identified space is in turnkey condition, requiring minimal alterations for County’s occupancy. In 

support of the County’s Vision 2026 and its Resolution for Space Use Efficiency (R-2022-489), 

District 3 will utilize existing furniture, some of which is stored at the County Property and Salvage 

warehouse, along with surplus items from other County Agencies. Move-in costs will primarily involve 

minimal cabling and technology connectivity needs. 
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The lease terms negotiated for District 3 at 101 Callan Avenue, Suite 103, San Leandro, include 1,735 

rentable square feet for an initial three-year term from November 1, 2024, to October 31, 2027, with 

two three-year renewal options for a total term through October 31, 2033. The full-service base rent is 

$4,597.75 per month with a 3% annual rent escalation, a total stated contract amount of $560,508, and 

future maintenance charges. 

 

SELECTION CRITERIA/PROCESS:  
  
After an extensive market search in San Lorenzo failed to identify a suitable site that met the lease 

terms and conditions acceptable to both prospective landlords and the County, staff extended the 

market search to include neighboring San Leandro. The new location at 101 Callan Avenue in San 

Leandro offers excellent accessibility for the constituents of District 3. Its central location within the 

district ensures that community members can easily reach the office, thereby maintaining the high level 

of service they have come to expect.  The rent is below the current market rate and is a full-service 

lease, which includes utilities and janitorial services. The full-service lease at the new location offers 

significant savings and predictability in budgeting. 

  

FINANCING:  
  
Appropriations for the lease payments are included in the GSA Building Maintenance Internal Service 

Fund (BMD ISF) Fiscal Year 2024-25 budget and will be requested in subsequent budget years for the 

remaining term of the lease. These costs will be charged District 3 Office thru GSA BMD ISF space 

charges and are included in District 3 Office Fiscal Year 2024-25 budget. No additional appropriations are 

required, and there will be no increase in net County cost.  
  
VISION 2026 GOAL:  
  
The new location of District 3 in San Leandro provides access to the public, creating enhanced 

opportunities for constituents to meet with their elected officials, which realizes our 10X goal pathway 

of Accessible Infrastructure in support of our shared vision of a Safe and Livable Communities.  
  
Respectfully submitted,  
   

 
  
Kimberly Gasaway  

Director, General Services Agency 
 
I:/BOARD LETTERS/RPM/LETTERS/2024/BOS.10.22.24.RPM D3 LEASE AGREEMENT 101 CALLAN AVE 
 

Attachments  
  
cc: County Administrator  

Auditor-Controller  
County Counsel 

 

 


























































































